

# DANI WATSON

## TRAINEE SCRIPT SUPERVISOR

Mobile: 07910735797 ▪ Email: [dani.watson@hotmail.co.uk](mailto:dani.watson@hotmail.co.uk) ▪ Based in Bristol/London

Reliable trainee script supervisor with experience on one feature and one six part TV series. Through my previous trainee roles, I have become competent with ling scripts, creating DPRS, using Skarrat templates and Final Draft and working on splinter and 2nd unit. I am highly organised and hope to continue to build upon my existing knowledge and experience and progress to assistant roles.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Nov 2020- May 2021 **Big Talk Productions: 'The Offenders' Series One – Trainee Script Supervisor**

Dir: Stephen Merchant/John Butler - Series Script Supervisor: Susannah Binding

*ScreenSkills funded trainee position. Responsibilities included creating DPRs, lined scripts (using Skarratt templates), daily wrap reports, collecting camera information, taking and filing photographs, updating breakdowns, keeping all paperwork organised and up to date, working as SS on splinter and 2nd unit when required.*

### Sep 2019- Feb 2020 **Marvel Studios: 'The Eternals' - Trainee Script Supervisor**

Dir: Chloe Zhao/ Dan DeLeeuw - Second Unit Script Supervisor: Holly Johnson

*BFI funded trainee position. Responsibilities included collecting camera and VFX information, marking up scripts and beat sheets, taking and filing photographs, and keeping all digital assets organized and up to date.*

### July 2017 - July 2019 **MTrec Recruitment – Compliance Officer**

*Graduate position at a busy recruitment agency in Newcastle upon Tyne. I dealt with all the administrative requirements for my team; obtaining the necessary references, documentation and background checks required progress candidates through the recruitment process. My role which involved working with a diverse range of clients, requiring strong interpersonal skills and the ability to manage a busy workload.*

## EDUCATION

**DURHAM UNIVERSITY:** BA Combined Honours in Arts: English Literature, French and Sociology: 2:1

**A LEVELS:** English Language A\*, English Literature A, French A

## REFEREES

Susannah Binding

Series Script Supervisor – The Offenders (Series One)

Holly Johnson

Script Supervisor – The Eternals (2<sup>nd</sup> Unit)

THIS CV MAY BE KEPT ON FILE AND DISTRIBUTED FOR EMPLOYMENT PURPOSES